STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

January 18, 1979

Mr, James P, Woosley
WTR 0i1 Company

P. 0. Box H

Cortez, Colorado 81321

Re: WTR 0il Company
State #!
- D-16- 19N-6W

Dear Jim:

We have not received form C-115 for the subject well since
it was transferred from the Sage Corporation to the WTR 0il Company.

Our records show K. E. McDougland, Inc. as the authorized
transporter for the oil. We do not have any report from McDougald
for 1978.

Please advise us of the situation about the subject well.

Yours very truly,

P e iint

A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

ARK:no



